Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 4:09 PM

To: Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com

Cc: Dennis Dettloff; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO356 - BP #11117, 7210 BANCROFT AVE., OAKLAND , CA 94605

Dear Mr. Ralston,

Station demolition activities are underway at the subject fuel leak site. Please provide Alameda County Environmental
Health (ACEH) a well destruction letter documenting the destruction of the onsite monitoring wells. The letter should include
the well destruction date, method used for the well destruction, well destruction permitting, and disposal documentation of
any destruction-derived waste.

Please upload the technical report to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Keith Nowell), and to the State Water Resources Control
Board's Geotracker website, in accordance with the following specified file naming convention and schedule:

e August 29, 2014— Well Destruction Report (file name: RO0000356 WELL DCM_R_yyyy-mm-dd).

Thank you for your cooperation. ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case toward
closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or
send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 / 567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




